Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809

bristolri.gov
401-253-7000

July 16, 2025 @ o~
S [ as
3

\!

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director AN
RE: Petition for License to Maintain - Normand Street

In review of the above petition for the license to maintain, it is noted that the request is for a license,i(; 5
maintain a portion of Spruce Lane including paving a 25’ x 40’ section at the end of Spruce Lane where it
intersects with Normand Street.

| do not recommend granting this license to maintain. If this portion of street is paved it would need to
be accessible for the public and maintained by the Town not an abutting property owner. Paving would
also have to consider drainage plans.
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